
1 

 

 

 

Novato Streetscape Committee MINUTES 
 November 13, 2017                     

City of Novato-City Hall 

922 Machin Avenue, Novato, CA  94945                                                

    

I.                   

Members: 

Susan Stompe- Chair 

Marcia Basalla -Vice-Chair 

Ginny Hanna     

Ed Schulze 

Judie Buder 

Peter Andreucci 

Members Absent: 

Charlotte Urban 

 

Guests: 

Chris Nessier 

Staff: 

Clive Shigoli 

Veronica Brierley  

 

 

              

  

II.    APPROVE MINUTES OF October 16, 2017  

Approved 4-0-2-1 (4-Approved, 0-Opposed, 2-Abstain, 1-Absent)          

Note: Approving the Minutes of October 16, 2017 was a typo, there are no minutes approved. 
 

 

III.    APPROVE AGENDA FOR November 13, 2017  

Approved 6-0-0-1 (6-Approved, 0-Opposed, 0-Abstain, 1-Absent) 
 

 

IV.    CITIZENS’ TIME TO ADDRESS THE COMMITTEE 
Chris Nessier, from Alain Pinel Realtors, would like to give back to the community by adopting an island on Wilson Avenue.  

Schulze let Chris Nessier know the only criteria the Streetscape committee has is to approve the plants.  Chris Nessier stated 

that the irrigation is already in place and in good shape.  Chris Nessier also stated that she will be working with a landscaper 

to help with keeping up the island that already has 2 trees and Mexican Sage.  Chris Nessier would like to add Creeping 

Rosemary as a groundcover and drought resistant flowers.  Schulze let Chris Nessier know that there is a $500.00 max that 

the Streetscape committee gives towards plants for the island.  Chris Nessier stated that she would also add her own money 

to the island.  Stompe asked Chris Nessier if she could videotape the island before the landscaping starts to show before, 

during, and after.  Chris agreed. 

 

V.    STAFF CONCERNS 

• Shigoli let the committee know that he has the Adopt-an-Island Financial Reports to pass out to the committee. 

• Schulze commented to the committee that he was very happy with the presentation of the Agenda and Minutes. 

  

VI.    COMMITTEE MEMBERS’ COMMENT TIME 

 

• Peter Andreucci, the new committee member, introduced himself to the other Novato Streetscape members.  He is 

the manager for the West Coast Operations with Bartlett Tree Service.  He studied Forestry and is a Board Certified 

Master Arborist.  He is hoping to bring his knowledge about trees to be able to support the committee with input 

about replacement trees, planting strategies, species list, or become Tree City USA again. 

 

• Schulze stated that when the city is beginning to improve the landscaping, they run the plans by the Novato 

Streetscape Committee, and also stated to Andreucci that his input would be beneficial because they do a review 

on proposed landscaping that the city does. 

 

• Andreucci asked if we had a Tree Advisory Board.  Shigoli stated that we usually work with an arborist outside of 

the City of Novato staff. 

 

• Schulze stated that we only do recommendations and requests through the City of Novato, and that the city does 

the purchasing for planting in the medians.  Schulze stated that if an Adoptee wanted to modify or improve the 

island, they would submit a plan with a cost estimate, the Novato Streetscape committee would review it to see if 

they recommend it or not,  then it goes to the city for up to $500.00 of Streetscape funds. 

 

• Andreucci stated he would like to learn more about the City of Novato structure.  Shigoli explained the City of 

Novato structure to Andreucci and the committee. 

 



2 

 

• Schulze stated that some of the islands we have the City of Novato maintains, or its been adopted by an individual 

or group, or it’s under an association that funds the city to maintain it. 

 

 

 

     VII.        SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS      

            

Clean & Green Day 

• Stompe stated that at the last Clean & Green Day Meeting on Monday, October 23, 2017, the committee discussed 

the reservation for the facility for the patio and the bathrooms that is now granted.  The banner space is reserved.    

Stompe also stated that since this is her last year for Clean & Green Day, we need someone to take on some 

responsibilities.  Hanna volunteered to be responsible for the site set up, sign-up sheets, and map updates.  Stompe 

stated we need about 4-5 people for the table sign-up, 2 people at the vest distribution, and about 4 people at the signs. 

• Stompe stated that they will keep the background color and continue to use the design from the 50 th anniversary sign. 

Stompe also needs to get the cost from Centric Signs.   

• Stompe asked Shigoli how the banner is holding up and he said we would need to get another one.   

• Stompe will go to the Novato Sanitary District to see if they can pay for the two big signs.   

• Stompe stated that Basalla was going to check with Joni DeGabriel about email possibilities about getting the word 

out about Clean & Green Day. 

• Next Clean & Green Day Meeting is November 29, 2017 at 7:00 p.m. at Stompe’s house.   

• The Clean & Green Day event is scheduled for April 21, 2018. 

 

 
MONTHLY ADOPT-AN-ISLAND 

Adopt-An-

Island 

Information 

Applications 

Sent out 

Applications 

Returned 

Applications 

Approved 

Median’s 

Adopted 

September 2017 0 0 0 0 

October 2017 0 0 0 0 

November 2017 1 1 1 1 

             

 Signs   

• Schulze replaced the Soroptimist sign on the corner of Redwood Blvd and Diablo Ave. because it had been run over 

and is very old.  Schulze would like to upgrade any of the old signs. 

 

 Business Landscape Recognition 

• Buder inquired about the business cards.   

• Stompe stated on the display there is a certificate to Marin Bio Logic at 378 Bel Marin Keys Blvd.  Basalla had 

suggested to change the wording on it.  Stompe will see about presenting it to them at their office or at a council 

meeting.   

 

 Island/Site Adoption  

• The Streetscape Committee will be dividing up the adopted islands so that each person would have about 5-6 islands 

to monitor to be sure that people were taking care of the islands.  Stompe stated they would be reviewing the islands 

periodically among the committee and will get a list together to hand out as to what islands everyone is assigned to 

monitor. 

 

              Public Outreach  

• Stompe stated that she and Urban are still working with Novato CommunityTV on the video. 

 

Strategic Planning 

• Hanna updated the committee with the new monthly clean-up project.  On their first clean-up, Hanna, Basalla, and 

Joni DeGabriel went along the sound wall on Nave Drive to pick up the trash.  Hanna stated they are looking at a date 

in December to get people involved.  Hanna commented that they received some sign-ups from the Trash Summit to 

help with clean-ups.   



3 

 

• Hanna stated that a volunteer has been helping on her own behind the Nugget Grocery Store and is interested in 

helping out once a month.  There are a lot of cigarette butts and there is a need for recycled bins in the shopping center. 

• Hanna and Basalla spoke to Mary Osborne, who is helping out with the Streetscape brochure at Summit Day, and she 

needs more pictures and text.  Her estimate for the brochure is between $400-500.  Hanna asked the committee where 

we could print the brochure.   

• Hanna suggested that we do need business cards for the Streetscape committee to be able to hand out at other events. 

• Hanna suggested a good way of advertising would be having a large sandwich display board on heavy card stock with 

pictures and the Streetscape logo when they are at Clean & Green Day and other events. 

• Hanna suggested that it would be a good idea to order vests that have the “Team Up To Clean Up” logo on the back 

and also a website and a phone number.  Hanna will look into purchasing vests. 

• Schulze suggested to take existing vests that we have and put the “Team Up To Clean Up” logo. 

• Stompe stated that when the city allowed the rental of the bus stop space for advertising, the people who place their 

ads are responsible for the area to be graffiti clean and cleaned up.  Stompe suggested to Shigoli to find out who is 

responsible for the garbage cans at the bus stops. 

• Hanna asked Stompe to find out how much a tri-fold brochure would be with Zenith Printing. 

• Hanna stated that we need to update our Streetscape Website and contact information. 

• Basalla stated that she will contact Sylvia Barry, who helped with the Streetscape Website.  Mary Osborne will help 

getting the Streetscape Website set up with email and phone information.   

• Schulze informed the committee that anytime we have to vote on regarding money, we need to have an estimate to 

make recommendations.  Basalla will contact Mary Osborne for her estimate, and Stompe will contact Zenith Printing 

for the brochure.   

Financial 

• Schulze stated that the Streetscape Committee had started out with $12,523.00 and our two expenditures were a 

reimbursement of $500.00 to a Fairway Drive Island, and the Adopt-an-Island signs from Centric Signs, which was 

$1280.00, so that brings us down to $10,742.00 Schulze stated that the money for the Country Club went to the city 

for the maintenance of the islands.   

• Shigoli stated the money was added to the Streetscape funds, which was about $16,000, and whatever wasn’t spent 

was left in the account. 

• Schulze stated that now that we have an account, we can show our expenditures and subtraction from the account. 

• Basalla stated the Country Club donation was designated for the landscaping in the Ignacio median.  The Streetscape 

committee had 9,000 prior to receiving the deposit, and after the median was re-done, the unused portion was added 

to the committee’s balance.   

• Schulze confirmed with Shigoli that the Ignacio median is maintained by the city. 

• Basalla mentioned that we will not be getting the $5,000 allocation anymore.  Basalla read a letter of the budget to 

Russ Thompson from Kyla Medigovich.  Shigoli stated that there was a change of giving the $5,000 allocation and 

Russ Thompson will let the committee know.   

• Schulze stated that grabbers are a good way of stimulating participation.  Schulze made a motion to buy 20 extra 

grabbers for volunteers, seconded by Basalla, and passed unanimously. 

• Shigoli stated that March 1st is when we get the budget so if we want to put anything in before March, we need to put 

in a proposal.  

 

  VIII.         OLD BUSINESS 

                      Previous Business Landscape Recognition Nominations: 

1. Marin Biologic Labs 

2. 378 Bel Marin Keys Blvd.  

1400 N. Hamilton Pkwy. 

Novato, CA 94949  Approved 6-0-1 (6-Approve, 0-Opposed, 1-Absent)  

 

3. Novato 7th Adventist Church 

495 San Marin Drive 

Novato, CA 94945               Approved 5-1-1 (5-Approve, 1-Opposed, 1-Absent) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



4 

 

 

 

 

         

   

  IX.          NEW BUSINESS 

 

A) Business/Landscape Recognition Nominations  

1. Novato Kitchen & Bath 

1066 Machin Avenue 

Novato, CA.  94945 

 

2. Our Lady of Loretto Church                        

1806 Novato Blvd.            

Novato, CA. 94947            

 

3. Our Lady of Loretto School 

1811 Virginia Avenue 

Novato, CA. 94945    

 

4. CSW/Stuber-Stroeh Engineering Group, Inc. 

45 Leveroni Court 

Novato, CA. 94949   

 

 

          B) New Member Orientation 

• The Brown Act Orientation will be Thursday, November 30, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. at the Novato Unified 

School District or will be on channel 27 if someone cannot attend. 

 

     

    C) Litter Summit Involvement 

• Stompe stated that at the Litter Summit they had a very good turnout and had 3 volunteers sign up to help 

in Novato. 

• Basalla had pictures on a display poster board regarding the work done on the Pacheco Island adoption.       

• Stompe brought the display showing the three projects of the Novato Streetscape Committee; Clean & 

Green Day, Adopt-an-Island, and Business Landscape Recognition.  

• Stompe showed the committee about “The Lifecycle of Trash” paper that was passed out. 

• Schulze stated he would like to get school kids involved.  

 

            

    X.             ADJOURNMENT 

                          Meeting adjourned at 8:45 p.m.                      

 

Next Meeting: December 11, 2017 at 7:00 p.m.  


